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Erin Baden-Smith

Manager Development Approvals and Design
Statutory Planning Branch

Department of Environment, Land, Water & Planning
PO Box 500

East Melbourne VIC 8002

29 March 2021

Dear Ms Baden-Smith,

This letter confirms the construction of the senior learning centre building at St Bernard’s College will not
change the approved number of staff or students at the School.

Currently, we have approximately 1,580 students, 129 teachers and 65 support staff. The new building
has been planned to upgrade the College facilities and address the insufficient learning spaces. There will
be no change to these numbers because of this proposed development.

Furthermore, we note that St Bernard’s College has been registered as a school under the Victorian
Registration and Qualifications Authority (VRQA). The College commenced its registration on 30 November
1942 and been on the current site for approximately 60 years.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O’Shea
Business Manager
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